

Sebastien Moreno
Environment and Community Manager
Mt Owen Pty Ltd
Hebden Road
Ravensworth, NSW 2330

30/04/2026

Subject: Mount Owen Continued Operations (SSD-5850) – Revised Rehabilitation Strategy

Dear Mr Moreno,

I refer to your submission 19 December 2025 requesting approval of the revised Rehabilitation Strategy (Revision 6.0, December 2025), prepared in accordance with Schedule 3, condition 43 for the Project (SSD-5850) and Schedule 3, condition 37E of DA 80/952.

The Department acknowledges the revision consists of minor administrative and operational updates following the approval of Modification 10 of SSD-5850 on 9 September 2025. The Department notes that in accordance with Schedule 2, condition 18 of SSD-5850 and Schedule 2, condition 17 of DA80/952, consultation with the relevant parties in the above conditions is not required given the administrative nature of the revision.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent under SSD-5850.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Rehabilitation Strategy (Revision 6.0, December 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Jack Turner', with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary